

## **Esteban Andrés Dávila Caicedo** **SENIOR ASSOCIATE**

Esteban has more than 10 years of experience in Competition Law and over 5 years of experience in Personal Data Protection.

He currently leads the Personal Data Protection practice at **BUSTAMANTE FABARA**.

Esteban focuses his practice on providing comprehensive and specialized advice on personal data protection matters, developing sophisticated due diligence processes, compliance programs, and risk mitigation strategies.



He also advises on Competition and Antitrust Law matters. His experience includes representing clients in complex administrative proceedings before the Ecuadorian competition authority involving unfair competition practices, abuse of market power, restrictive agreements, and advising on significant merger control filings for both national and international companies.

### **Memberships**

- International Association of Privacy Professionals (IAPP) | **Member**
- PrivacyRules | **Member**
- Ecuadorian Data Protection Association (AEPD) | **Member**

### **Recognitions**

- **Academic Scholarship**, University of Alcalá.
- **Top Graduate**, University of Alcalá.

### **Experiencia Profesional**

- **Senior Associate**, BUSTAMANTE FABARA 2021 – Present
- **Associate**, Fabara & Compañía Abogados 2016 – 2021
- **Junior Associate**, Fabara & Compañía Abogados 2014 – 2015
- **Deputy Head of Regulatory Department**, Meythaler & Zambrano Abogados 2013

### **Education**

- **Attorney-at-Law**, Pontifical Catholic University of Ecuador, Quito, Ecuador.
- **LL.M.** in Business Law, University of Alcalá, Madrid, Spain.

- **Specialization in Digital Law**, Universidad San Francisco de Quito, Quito, Ecuador.
- **Diploma**, Professional Data Protection Officer Program, Universidad San Francisco de Quito, Quito, Ecuador.

#### **Languages**

- Spanish
- English

#### **Contact**

- Email: [edavila@bustamantefabara.com](mailto:edavila@bustamantefabara.com)
- Phone: +593 2 2562680